
E1 E2 E3

Section A - Experience and Qualifications

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 5 5 4
Question 2 2 2 2
Total 7.00 7.00 6.00
Average Score 3.50 3.50 3.00
Points Awarded 7.00 7.00 6.00

Section B -  Services

Maximum Points Available: 30 0       = Unacceptable
Question 1 3.5 4 3.5 1       = Poor
Question 2 2 2 2 2       = Below Average
Question 3 3.5 4 3.5 3.5    = Average
Question 4 3.5 3.5 2 4       = Above Average
Question 5 2 3.5 2 5       = Excellent
Question 6 3.5 3.5 2
Question 7 2 2 3.5
Question 8 2 3.5 2
Question 9 2 4 3.5
Question 10 2 4 3.5
Question 11 2 2 2
Question 12 2 3.5 2
Question 13 2 2 2
Question 14 2 2 1
Question 15 3.5 4 3.5
Question 16 2 3.5 2
Question 17 3.5 4 3.5
Total 43.00 55.00 43.50
Average Score 2.53 3.24 2.56
Points Awarded 15.18 19.44 15.36

Maximum Points Available: 20
Question 1 2 4 2
Question 2 3.5 4 3.5
Question 3 2 4 3.5
Total 7.50 12.00 9.00
Average Score 2.50 4.00 3.00
Points Awarded 10.00 16.00 12.00

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 3.5 3.5 2
Question 2 3.5 4 3.5
Question 3 2 2 2
Question 4 3.5 2 3.5
Question 5 3.5 3.5 2
Question 6 2 2 2
Question 7 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 8 2 3.5 2
Total 23.50 24.00 20.50
Average Score 2.94 3.00 2.56
Points Awarded 5.88 6.00 5.12

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 4 4 3.5
Question 2 4 5 4
Question 3 3.5 5 3.5
Question 4 4 5 4

RFP: DMC Adolescent Oupatient Services

RFP # 042-1492043-DV

Individual Scoring Summary

Chapman House, Inc.

Maximum Points shown are for sample 
purposes only.   Maximum points for each 
category will be customized accordingly.  

Section C - Performance Objectives

Section D - Staffing

Section E - Facility

Only scores that exceed more than one 
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Total 15.50 19.00 15
Average Score 3.88 4.75 3.75
Points Awarded 7.76 9.50 7.50

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 2 3.5 3.5 2
Total 7.00 7.00 5.50
Average Score 3.5 3.5 2.75
Points Awarded 7.00 7.00 5.50

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 0 0 0 DID NOT ATTEND INTERVIEW ON 2/18/22
Question 2 0 0 0
Question 3 0 0 0
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00
Average Score 0.00 0.00 0.00
Points Awarded 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Points Awarded per Evaluator 52.82 64.94 51.48

Total Combined Points Awarded by 
all Evaluators 169.24

Average of All Points Awards - 
Final Proposal Score 56.41

Section G - Interview

Section F - Budget
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E1 E2 E3

Section A - Experience and Qualifications

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 0 2 2
Question 2 3.5 2 2
Total 3.50 4.00 4.00
Average Score 1.75 2 2
Points Awarded 3.50 4.00 4.00

Section B -  Services

Maximum Points Available: 30 0       = Unacceptable
Question 1 3.5 5 4 1       = Poor
Question 2 2 2 2 2       = Below Average
Question 3 4 4 3.5 3.5    = Average
Question 4 4 4 3.5 4       = Above Average
Question 5 2 2 2 5       = Excellent
Question 6 1 2 2
Question 7 3.5 3.5 2
Question 8 3.5 4 3.5
Question 9 3.5 4 2
Question 10 2 3.5 2
Question 11 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 12 3.5 3.5 2
Question 13 3.5 2 2
Question 14 3.5 2 2
Question 15 4 4 3.5
Question 16 3.5 3.5 2
Question 17 3.5 4 2
Total 54.00 56.50 43.50
Average Score 3.18 3.32 2.56
Points Awarded 19.08 19.92 15.36

Maximum Points Available: 20
Question 1 3.5 4 2
Question 2 4 5 4
Question 3 2 3.5 2
Total 9.50 12.50 8.00
Average Score 3.17 4.17 2.67
Points Awarded 12.68 16.68 10.68

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 3.5 4 2
Question 2 3.5 4 3.5
Question 3 2 3.5 2
Question 4 3.5 5 3.5
Question 5 3.5 4 3.5
Question 6 3.5 4 3.5
Question 7 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 8 3.5 3.5 2
Total 26.50 31.50 23.50
Average Score 3.31 3.94 2.94
Points Awarded 6.62 7.88 5.88

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 4 5 3.5
Question 2 4 5 4
Question 3 4 4 3.5
Question 4 4 5 4

Maximum Points shown are for sample 
purposes only.   Maximum points for each 
category will be customized accordingly.  

RFP # 042-1492043-DV

RFP: DMC Adolescent Oupatient Services
Individual Scoring Summary

Genesis New Beginning

Only scores that exceed more than one 

Section C - Performance Objectives

Section D - Staffing

Section E - Facility
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Total 16.00 19.00 15.00
Average Score 4 4.75 3.75
Points Awarded 8.00 9.50 7.50

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 3.5 2 3.5
Question 2 1 1 1
Total 4.50 3.00 4.50
Average Score 2.25 1.50 2.25
Points Awarded 4.50 3.00 4.50

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 0 0 0 DID NOT ATTEND INTERVIEW ON 2/18/22
Question 2 0 0 0
Question 3 0 0 0
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00
Average Score 0.00 0.00 0.00
Points Awarded 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Points Awarded per Evaluator 54.38 60.98 47.92

Total Combined Points Awarded by 
all Evaluators 163.28

Average of All Points Awards - 
Final Proposal Score 54.43

Section G - Interview

Section F - Budget
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E1 E2 E3

Section A - Experience and Qualifications

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 4 5 4
Question 2 5 5 4
Total 9.00 10.00 8.00
Average Score 4.50 5.00 4.00
Points Awarded 9.00 10.00 8.00

Section B -  Services

Maximum Points Available: 30 0       = Unacceptable
Question 1 5 5 3.5 1       = Poor
Question 2 4 4 3.5 2       = Below Average
Question 3 5 5 4 3.5    = Average
Question 4 4 4 3.5 4       = Above Average
Question 5 4 4 3.5 5       = Excellent
Question 6 5 5 4
Question 7 4 3.5 4
Question 8 5 5 4
Question 9 4 5 3.5
Question 10 4 5 4
Question 11 3.5 4 3.5
Question 12 4 5 4
Question 13 5 5 3.5
Question 14 5 5 4
Question 15 5 5 4
Question 16 4 5 4
Question 17 4 5 4
Total 74.50 79.50 64.50
Average Score 4.38 4.68 3.79
Points Awarded 26.28 28.08 22.74

Maximum Points Available: 20
Question 1 4 4 3.5
Question 2 4 5 3.5
Question 3 5 5 4
Total 13.00 14.00 11.00
Average Score 4.33 4.67 3.67
Points Awarded 17.32 18.68 14.68

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 3.5 3.5 2
Question 2 4 4 3.5
Question 3 5 5 4
Question 4 5 5 4
Question 5 5 5 4
Question 6 5 5 4
Question 7 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 8 5 5 4
Total 36.00 36.00 29.00
Average Score 4.50 4.50 3.63
Points Awarded 9.00 9.00 7.26

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 3.5 5 3.5
Question 2 4 5 4
Question 3 4 5 4
Question 4 3.5 2 3.5

Maximum Points shown are for sample 
purposes only.   Maximum points for each 
category will be customized accordingly.  

RFP # 042-1492043-DV

RFP: DMC Adolescent Oupatient Services
Individual Scoring Summary

Phoenix House Foundation

Only scores that exceed more than one 

Section C - Performance Objectives

Section D - Staffing

Section E - Facility
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Total 15.00 17.00 15.00
Average Score 3.75 4.25 3.75
Points Awarded 7.50 8.50 7.50

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 2 3.5 3.5 2
Total 7.00 7.00 5.50
Average Score 3.50 3.50 2.75
Points Awarded 7.00 7.00 5.50

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 4 4 4
Question 2 4 4 4
Question 3 5 5 5
Total 13.00 13.00 13.00
Average Score 4.33 4.33 4.33
Points Awarded 8.66 8.66 8.66

Total Points Awarded per Evaluator 84.76 89.92 74.34

Total Combined Points Awarded by 
all Evaluators 249.02

Average of All Points Awards - 
Final Proposal Score 83.01

Section G - Interview

Section F - Budget
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E1 E2 E3

Section A - Experience and Qualifications

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 3.5 4 3.5
Question 2 4 5 3.5
Total 7.50 9.00 7.00
Average Score 3.75 4.50 3.50
Points Awarded 7.50 9.00 7.00

Section B -  Services

Maximum Points Available: 30 0       = Unacceptable
Question 1 4 4 3.5 1       = Poor
Question 2 2 4 2 2       = Below Average
Question 3 3.5 4 3.5 3.5    = Average
Question 4 3.5 4 3.5 4       = Above Average
Question 5 3.5 3.5 2 5       = Excellent
Question 6 3.5 4 2
Question 7 3.5 4 2
Question 8 2 2 1
Question 9 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 10 2 3.5 3.5
Question 11 3.5 3.5 2
Question 12 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 13 4 5 3.5
Question 14 4 5 3.5
Question 15 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 16 1 2 2
Question 17 3.5 4 3.5
Total 54.00 63.00 48.00
Average Score 3.18 3.71 2.82
Points Awarded 19.08 22.26 16.92

Maximum Points Available: 20
Question 1 2 4 2
Question 2 2 5 2
Question 3 3.5 5 3.5
Total 7.50 14.00 7.50
Average Score 2.50 4.67 2.50
Points Awarded 10.00 18.68 10.00

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 2 2 4 2
Question 3 3.5 4 3.5
Question 4 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 5 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 6 2 3.5 2
Question 7 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 8 3.5 4 2
Total 25.00 29.50 23.50
Average Score 3.13 3.69 2.94
Points Awarded 6.26 7.38 5.88

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 3.5 5 3.5
Question 2 3.5 5 2
Question 3 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 4 4 5 4

Maximum Points shown are for sample 
purposes only.   Maximum points for each 
category will be customized accordingly.  

RFP # 042-1492043-DV

RFP: DMC Adolescent Oupatient Services
Individual Scoring Summary

The Teen Project, Inc.

Only scores that exceed more than one 

Section C - Performance Objectives

Section D - Staffing

Section E - Facility
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Total 14.5 18.5 13
Average Score 3.63 4.63 3.25
Points Awarded 7.26 9.26 6.50

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 3.5 4 3.5
Question 2 3.5 5 3.5
Total 7.00 9.00 7.00
Average Score 3.50 4.50 3.50
Points Awarded 7.00 9.00 7.00

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 0 0 0 DID NOT ATTEND INTERVIEW ON 2/18/22
Question 2 0 0 0
Question 3 0 0 0
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00
Average Score 0.00 0.00 0.00
Points Awarded 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Points Awarded per Evaluator 57.10 75.58 53.30

Total Combined Points Awarded by 
all Evaluators 185.98

Average of All Points Awards - 
Final Proposal Score 61.99

Section G - Interview

Section F - Budget
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E1 E2 E3

Section A - Experience and Qualifications

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 4 5 4
Question 2 5 5 4
Total 9.00 10.00 8.00
Average Score 4.50 5.00 4.00
Points Awarded 9.00 10.00 8.00

Section B -  Services

Maximum Points Available: 30 0       = Unacceptable
Question 1 5 5 4 1       = Poor
Question 2 4 5 2 2       = Below Average
Question 3 4 5 3.5 3.5    = Average
Question 4 4 4 3.5 4       = Above Average
Question 5 3.5 5 2 5       = Excellent
Question 6 4 5 4
Question 7 4 5 4
Question 8 4 5 4
Question 9 3.5 4 2
Question 10 4 5 4
Question 11 3.5 5 3.5
Question 12 3.5 4 3.5
Question 13 4 5 4
Question 14 5 5 4
Question 15 4 5 3.5
Question 16 5 5 4
Question 17 5 5 4
Total 70.00 82.00 59.50
Average Score 4.12 4.82 3.50
Points Awarded 24.72 28.92 21.00

Maximum Points Available: 20
Question 1 5 5 4
Question 2 4 5 3.5
Question 3 5 5 4
Total 14.00 15.00 11.50
Average Score 4.67 5.00 3.83
Points Awarded 18.68 20.00 15.32

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 4 5 4
Question 2 4 5 4
Question 3 4 4 3.5
Question 4 4 5 3.5
Question 5 5 5 4
Question 6 4 5 3.5
Question 7 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 8 5 5 4
Total 33.50 37.50 30.00
Average Score 4.19 4.69 3.75
Points Awarded 8.38 9.38 7.50

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 5 5 4
Question 2 5 5 4
Question 3 4 4 3.5
Question 4 5 5 4

Maximum Points shown are for sample 
purposes only.   Maximum points for each 
category will be customized accordingly.  

RFP # 042-1492043-DV

RFP: DMC Adolescent Oupatient Services
Individual Scoring Summary

Twin Town Treatment Centers

Only scores that exceed more than one 

Section C - Performance Objectives

Section D - Staffing

Section E - Facility
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Total 19.00 19.00 15.50
Average Score 4.75 4.75 3.88
Points Awarded 9.50 9.50 7.76

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 3.5 3.5 2
Question 2 4 5 3.5
Total 7.50 8.50 5.50
Average Score 3.75 4.25 2.75
Points Awarded 7.50 8.50 5.50

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 5 5 5
Question 2 4 5 5
Question 3 5 5 4
Total 14.00 15.00 14.00
Average Score 4.67 5.00 4.67
Points Awarded 9.34 10.00 9.34

Total Points Awarded per Evaluator 87.12 96.30 74.42

Total Combined Points Awarded by 
all Evaluators 257.84

Average of All Points Awards - 
Final Proposal Score 85.95

Section G - Interview

Section F - Budget
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E1 E2 E3

Section A - Experience and Qualifications

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 4 5 4
Question 2 4 4 4
Total 8.00 9.00 8.00
Average Score 4.00 4.50 4.00
Points Awarded 8.00 9.00 8.00

Section B -  Services

Maximum Points Available: 30 0       = Unacceptable
Question 1 3.5 2 2 1       = Poor
Question 2 4 3.5 3.5 2       = Below Average
Question 3 3.5 2 2 3.5    = Average
Question 4 4 5 3.5 4       = Above Average
Question 5 4 3.5 3.5 5       = Excellent
Question 6 4 3.5 3.5
Question 7 4 2 3.5
Question 8 4 4 3.5
Question 9 4 3.5 3.5
Question 10 4 4 3.5
Question 11 3.5 3.5 2
Question 12 4 3.5 3.5
Question 13 5 5 4
Question 14 4 5 4
Question 15 4 3.5 3.5
Question 16 3.5 2 2
Question 17 4 4 3.5
Total 67.00 59.50 54.50
Average Score 3.94 3.50 3.21
Points Awarded 23.64 21.00 19.26

Maximum Points Available: 20
Question 1 4 4 4
Question 2 4 4 3.5
Question 3 4 4 3.5
Total 12.00 12.00 11.00
Average Score 4.00 4.00 3.67
Points Awarded 16.00 16.00 14.68

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 3.5 3.5 2
Question 2 4 5 4
Question 3 4 3.5 3.5
Question 4 3.5 2 3.5
Question 5 4 5 3.5
Question 6 3.5 2 3.5
Question 7 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 8 4 4 3.5
Total 30.00 28.50 27.00
Average Score 3.75 3.56 3.38
Points Awarded 7.50 7.12 6.76

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 5 5 4
Question 2 3.5 3.5 2
Question 3 4 4 3.5
Question 4 2 1 2

Maximum Points shown are for sample 
purposes only.   Maximum points for each 
category will be customized accordingly.  

RFP # 042-1492043-DV

RFP: DMC Adolescent Oupatient Services
Individual Scoring Summary

Wel-Mor Psychology Group, Inc.

Only scores that exceed more than one 

Section C - Performance Objectives

Section D - Staffing

Section E - Facility
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Total 14.50 13.50 11.50
Average Score 3.63 3.38 2.88
Points Awarded 7.26 6.76 5.76

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 4 4 3.5
Question 2 3.5 5 3.5
Total 7.50 9.00 7.00
Average Score 3.75 4.50 3.50
Points Awarded 7.50 9.00 7.00

Maximum Points Available: 10
Question 1 3.5 2 3.5
Question 2 3.5 2 3.5
Question 3 4 3.5 4
Total 11.00 7.50 11.00
Average Score 3.67 2.50 3.67
Points Awarded 7.34 5.00 7.34

Total Points Awarded per Evaluator 77.24 73.88 68.80

Total Combined Points Awarded by 
all Evaluators 219.92

Average of All Points Awards - 
Final Proposal Score 73.31

Section G - Interview

Section F - Budget
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E1 E2 E3 TOTAL SCORE AVERAGE SCORE

Bidder 5 Twin Town Treatment Centers 87.12 96.30 74.42 257.84 85.95

Bidder 3 Phoenix House Foundation 84.76 89.92 74.34 249.02 83.01

Bidder 6 Wel-Mor Psychology Group, Inc. 77.24 73.88 68.80 219.92 73.31

Bidder 4 The Teen Project, Inc. 57.10 75.58 53.30 185.98 61.99

Bidder 1 Chapman House, Inc. 52.82 64.94 51.48 169.24 56.41

Bidder 2 Genesis New Beginning 54.38 60.98 47.92 163.28 54.43

RFP: DMC Adolescent Oupatient Services
RFP # 042-1492043-DV
Final Scoring Summary

Summarized Scoring Sheet Page 1 of 1  
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0.00
10.00

1

Poor

Score

1.

2.

Total Score # of ?s = Average Score x Weight =
0.00 2 0.00 4.00 0.00

Final Score

Maximum Score Available: 
Section A - Experience and Qualifications

CS Use Only -- Section A

How well was Form E completed with all of the required information, e.g., begin/end dates, service 
areas, funding amounts, etc.?  How well did the bidder's past and present experience provided on Form 
E relate to the  services described in this solicitation?  

How well did the bidder describe their organization's past and present experience and demonstrated 
ability in providing the services described in the solicitation to the target population described in 
Section II.A.?

0 4

Below Average

2

Average

3.5

Corresponds to RFP Section V.A. (page 24) and Attachment II, Form E of the RFP.

Rating Scale

Above Average Excellent

5

Unacceptable

COUNTY OF ORANGE HEALTH CARE AGENCY
Procurement & Contract Services

Proposal Evaluation Form
RFP No.: 042-1492043-DV Drug Medi-Cal (DMC) Adolescent Outpatient Services

Final Score Section A: 

Attachment F
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0.00
30.00

1

Poor

Score

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8. 

9. 

10. 

How well did the bidder describe their organization’s family-based programing and their plans to include 
parent/caretaker/family members whenever possible throughout the course of services?

How well did the bidder describe how their organization will adhere to the California Department of 
Health Care Services (DHCS) Youth Treatment Guidelines?

How well did the bidder describe how their organization’s understanding of “co-occurring capable” and 
how their organization will ensure clinical staff are competent in delivering services to clients with both 
substance use and mental health problems?

How well did the bidder describe the process their organization will utilize to assess clients to determine 
medical necessity for Drug Medi-Cal (DMC) services and determine appropriate level of care?

How well did the bidder describe how individualized services will be provided in a manner that is 
medically necessary and provided at a level, frequency, and duration that is consistent with each client’s 
needs and treatment goals?

How well did the bidder describe their organization’s understanding of an Evidence-Based Practice (EBP) 
and list/describe the ones their organization currently uses or intends to use?

How well did the bidder describe their organization’s plans for retention and engagement of clients? How 
well did the bidder describe their organization’s plans to use Contingency Management and incentive-
based programming?

How well did the bidder describe their organization’s understanding of “trauma informed care” and 
describe what demonstrates that their organization is a “trauma informed” provider?

How well did the bidder describe how their organization will provide ASAM Level 1.0 Outpatient Drug 
Free (ODF), ASAM Level 2.1 Intensive Outpatient Treatment (IOT), Recovery Services, and Medication 
Assisted Treatment (MAT) to adolescents twelve (12) through seventeen (17) years old?

How well did the bidder describe how their organization will provide field-based services, including at 
school sites?

Corresponds to RFP Sections II.B. (page 14) and V.B. (pages 24-25) of the RFP.

Rating Scale
0 2 3.5 4 5

Unacceptable Below Average Average Above Average Excellent

COUNTY OF ORANGE HEALTH CARE AGENCY
Procurement & Contract Services

Proposal Evaluation Form
RFP No.: 042-1492043-DV Drug Medi-Cal (DMC) Adolescent Outpatient Services

Maximum Score Available:
Final Score Section B: Section B - Services

Attachment F
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Total Score # of ?s = Average Score x Weight =
0.00 17 0.00 6.00

CS Use Only -- Section B
Final Score

0.00

How well did the bidder describe how their organization plans to provide culturally and linguistically 
competent services addressing all threshold languages?

How well did the bidder describe their organization’s ability to generate, analyze, and share data on 
various metrics of client services?

How well did the bidder describe their organization’s capability to utilize the County’s Integrated Record 
Information System (IRIS) to enter data that will be used for Medi-Cal billing and other purposes?

How well did the bidder describe any experience their organization has billing Medi-Cal?

How well did the bidder describe their administrative procedures, taking into account the following?
    a.  Monitoring compliance with Medi-Cal, State, and County regulations
    b.  Quality assurance
    c.  Client satisfaction
    d.  Review of client outcomes and how this data will be used to improve the program

How well did the bidder describe how their organization will ensure that services are cost efficient, taking 
into account staff vacancies, salaries, and other costs?

How well did the bidder describe their organization’s ongoing efforts to improve the quality of services?

Attachment F
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0.00
20.00

1

Poor

Score

1.

2.

3.

Total Score # of ?s = Average Score x Weight =
0.00 3 0.00 2.00

Final Score
0.00

CS Use Only -- Section C

How well did the bidder describe how their organization will meet requested client retention and 
completion rates?

Corresponds to RFP Sections II.C. (pages 14-15) and V.C. (pages 25-26) of the RFP.

Rating Scale
0 2 3.5 4 5

Unacceptable Below Average Average Above Average Excellent

Maximum Score Available:

How well did the bidder describe how they will conduct self-evaluation to measure the effectiveness of the 
program and meet contract service expectations? Did they include the measurement tools and methods 
that will be used and the frequency that the data will be collected?

COUNTY OF ORANGE HEALTH CARE AGENCY
Procurement & Contract Services

Proposal Evaluation Form
RFP No.: 042-1492043-DV Drug Medi-Cal (DMC) Adolescent Outpatient Services

Final Score Section C: Section C - Performance Objectives

How well did the bidder describe how their organization will ensure client satisfaction.  Did they include a 
description of how their organization will ensure clients would refer the program to others in need of 
similar services?

Attachment F
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0.00
10.00

1

Poor

Score

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6

7.

8

Total Score # of ?s = Average Score x Weight =
0.00 8 0.00 2.00

Final Score
0.00

How appropriate are the job descriptions provided that will be allocated to this program? Take into 
account the minimum qualifications, education and/or experience requirements, multicultural/ 
multilingual capabilities, duties, and responsibilities listed in each job description.

CS Use Only -- Section D

Did the bidder provide resumes and proof of licensure (if applicable) for existing staff that will be 
allocated to this program, including any bilingual/bicultural capabilities?

How well does the bidder describe any services and/or staff that will be subcontracted? Did the services 
the subcontractors will provide appear appropriate for the services to be provided? 
(A score of 3.5 may be given if the bidder DID NOT propose subcontracted staff)

How well did the bidder describe how their organization will address potential adverse impacts related 
to staffing issues, such as vacancies, unexpected leaves, low morale, and recruitment/hiring challenges?

How well did the bidder describe how their organization's staff productivity will be monitored, including 
caseload expectations?

How well does the bidder describe their organization's strategies to retain staff?

How appropriate is the bidder's description on the number and type of staff (program and 
administrative) that will be allocated to the Program?  

Corresponds to RFP Sections II.D. (page 15) and V.D. (page 26) of the RFP.

Rating Scale
0 2 3.5 4 5

Unacceptable Below Average Average Above Average Excellent

How well does the bidder describe how their organization will recruit, hire, and train staff to provide the 
services described in this solicitation? Did the bidder specify how their organization will recruit 
bilingual/bicultural staff?

Maximum Score Available:

COUNTY OF ORANGE HEALTH CARE AGENCY
Procurement & Contract Services

Proposal Evaluation Form
RFP No.: 042-1492043-DV Drug Medi-Cal (DMC) Adolescent Outpatient Services

Final Score Section D: Section D - Staffing
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0.00

10.00

1

Poor

Score

1.

2.

3.

4.

Total Score # of ?s = Average Score x Weight =
0.00 4 0.00 2.00 0.00

CS Use Only -- Section E

Corresponds to RFP Section II.E. (pages 15-16) and Section V.E. (pages 26).

Rating Scale
0 2 3.5 4 5

Unacceptable Below Average Average Above Average Excellent

        Maximum Score Available:

Final Score

COUNTY OF ORANGE HEALTH CARE AGENCY
Procurement and Contract Services

Proposal Evaluation Form
RFP No.: 042-1492043-DV Drug Medi-Cal (DMC) Adolescent Outpatient Services

Section E - Facility Final Score Section E: 

Is/Are the bidder's facility/facilities Drug Medi-Cal (DMC) certified for ASAM Level 1.0 
Outpatient Drug Free (ODF) and ASAM Level 2.1 Intensive Outpatient Treatment (IOT) levels of 
care? If the facility/facilities is/are not DMC certified, did the bidder include proof of Provider 
Application and Validation for Enrollment (PAVE) application(s) submission to DHCS?

How well did the bidder describe their facility/facilities? Take into account the following:
    a.  Number of clinic sites, location(s), and geographic accessibility information
    b.  Client capacity
    c.  Images/photos of the facility/facilities 
    d.  Floor plans
    e.  General layout (e.g., interior design, building characteristics, paring availability)
    f.  Disabled person’s accessibility (e.g., ramps, bathrooms)
    g.  Ownership or lease documents (e.g., cost of monthly lease, remodeling costs, etc.)
    h.  Evidence of zoning, licensure, and safety requirements, including fire clearance

If the bidder's organization serves both adolescent and adult populations, did the bidder 
demonstrate appropriate steps on how these client populations will be kept separate and how 
adolescents ages twelve (12) through seventeen (17) years old will be supervised while on 
site?

Does the bidder's hours of operations allow for the capability to provider services in the 
evenings and on weekends to clients?

Attachment F
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0.00
10.00

1

Poor

Score

1.

2

Total Score Areas = Average Score x Weight =
0.00 2 0.00 2.00

Final Score
0.00

Final Score Section F:

CS Use Only -- Section F

How well did the bidder complete the budget form? 

Corresponds to RFP Section V.F. (pages 27-28) and Attachment III of the RFP.

Rating Scale
0 2 3.5 4 5

Unacceptable Below Average Average

How appropriate does the bidder's Rate per 15 minutes (cell B57) seem?

Above Average Excellent

COUNTY OF ORANGE HEALTH CARE AGENCY
Procurement & Contract Services

Proposal Evaluation Form
RFP No.: 042-1492043-DV Drug Medi-Cal (DMC) Adolescent Outpatient Services

Maximum Score Available:Section F - Budget
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0.00

10.00

1

Poor

Score

1.

2.

3.

Total Score # of ?s = Average Score x Weight =
0.00 3 0.00 2.00

How do you encourage client participation and retention?

How do you use data to improve your services?

CS Use Only -- Section G
Final Score

0.00

Are clients expected to be abstinent during treatment, and what would procedures be if 
clients were to relapse once or more times?

 Maximum Score Available:

Rating Scale
0 2 3.5 4 5

Unacceptable Below Average Average Above Average Excellent

COUNTY OF ORANGE HEALTH CARE AGENCY
Procurement & Contract Services

Proposal Evaluation Form
RFP No.: 042-1492043-DV Drug Medi-Cal (DMC) Adolescent Outpatient Services

Section G - Interview Final Score Section E: 
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